From: Lemmy Nwabuisi [Lemmy.NWABUISI@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 July 2017 16:46

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: Re: Notice of Seeking Possession [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: NOSP - Simon Cordell.pdf

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,

Please find attached copy of a Notice of Seeking Possession that was posted through Mr Cordell’s letterbox
this afternoon at 4.05pm. The notice is served as a result of reports of anti-social behaviour made against Mr
Cordell by some of his neighbours and Enfield Council members of staff.

We will advise Mr Cordell to seek independent legal advice from a solicitor or the Citizens Advice Bureau in
respect of this notice.

Kind Regards

Lemmy Nwabuisi

Anti-Social Behaviour Team
Community Safety Unit
Environmental & Community Safety
B Block North

Civic Centre

Enfield

EN1 3XA

Tel: 020 8379 5354

Mob: 07583115576

Classification: OFFICIAL

ENFIELD

Connected

IMPORTANT

Every Enfield resident should register for an online Enfield Connected account.
Enfield Connected puts many Council services in one place, speeds up your
payments and saves you time. Click here to get connected.

nF ollow us on Facebook - Twitter E‘htto://www.enﬁeld.Eov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and
building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files
transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may
contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive
it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic
handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring


http://new.enfield.gov.uk/connected
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Enfield-Council/252946378095154
https://twitter.com/EnfieldCouncil
http://www.enfield.gov.uk/



